BE
	
	Present Simple

(Настоящее Простое)
	Past Simple

 (Прошедшее Простое)

	Утвердительная форма

	I
	аm
	was

	He/She/It
	is
	

	You/We/They
	are
	were

	Отрицательная форма

	I
	‘m not
	wasn’t

	He/She/It
	isn’t
	

	You/We/They
	aren’t
	weren’t

	Вопросительная форма

	
	Am I
	Was I/he/she/it

	
	 Is he/she/it
	

	
	Are you/we/they
	Were you/we/they


HAVE GOT
Present Simple (Настоящее Простое) 

	Утвердительная форма (+)

	I                                                       

You              

We             have got…       

They
	She

He         has got…

It

	 Отрицательная форма (-)

	I                                                       

You              

We             haven’t got…       

They
	She

He         hasn’t got…

It

	Вопросительная форма (?)

	                   you             

   Have       we        got …        

                  they
	            she

  Has    he            got…

             it


Present Simple (Настоящее Простое) 

Обычное, регулярно или периодически повторяющееся действие

Usually, every day/week/month/year/morning, often
	+
	I/You/We/They + V
I watch TV every day.

Ann and Tom go swimming after school.
	He/She/It + V-(e)s

Mark plays tennis on Sundays.
She brushes her teeth twice a day.

A dog likes meat.

	-
	I/You/We/They + don’t + V
I don’t watch TV every day.
Ann and Tom don’t go swimming after school.
	He/She/It  + doesn’t + V
Kate doesn’t play tennis on Tuesdays.
He doesn’t brush his teeth.

A dog doesn’t like tomatoes.

	?
	Do + I/you/we/they + V…?    

Do you watch TV every day?

Do they go swimming after school?
	Does + he/she/it + V…?
Does Kate play tennis on Tuesdays?
Does he brush his teeth?
Does it like tomatoes?


Past Simple (Прошедшее Простое) 
Законченное действие в прошлом
Yesterday, last week/year/ month, (5 days) ago, in 1998

	+
	          

         + V-ed/2
	I watched TV yesterday.

Ann and Tom went swimming last week.
Mark played tennis three weeks ago.

	-
	
         + didn’t + V
	I didn’t watch TV yesterday. 

Kate didn’t play tennis last Tuesday.
They didn’t go swimming last week.

	?
	
Did +         + V…?    
	Did you watch TV yesterday?

Did they go swimming last Tuesday?
Did Tom brush his teeth?


Present Continuous (Настоящее Длительное)
Действие, происходящее в данный момент
Now, at the moment, at present

	+
	I                         am
He/She/It           is      Ving
You/We/They   are
	I’m watching TV now.
Ann is playing tennis at the moment.

Tom and I are singing at present.

	-
	I                         ‘m not
He/She/It           isn’t        Ving
You/We/They   aren’t
	I’m not watching TV now.

Ann isn’t playing tennis at the moment.

Tom and I aren’t singing at present.

	?
	Am   I
Is      he/she/it          Ving…?
Are   you/we/they
	Am I watching TV now?
Is Ann playing tennis at the moment?

Are we singing?


To be going to – собираться что-либо делать
Tomorrow, next week/month/Monday
	+
	I                         am 
He/She/It           is      going  to   V
You/We/They   are 
	I’m going to watch TV.

Ann is going to play tennis.

Tom and I are going to sing.

	-
	I                         ‘m not 
He/She/It           isn’t going  to   V
You/We/They   aren’t 
	I’m not going to watch TV.

Ann isn’t going to play.

Tom and I aren’t going to sing.

	?
	Am   I

Is      he/she/it          going to    V…?
Are   you/we/they
	Am I going to watch TV now?

Is Ann going to play tennis?

Are we going to sing?


